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12/20/02********5:06 pM********Kay Flynn*********l

Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 4:41 PM

To: Katherine Echternacht

Cc: Hong Wang; Sandy Moses; Mary Anne Helton
Subject: RE: Docket No. 021135-EI

Thanks, Katherine. Consistent with our conversation and after your discussion with Mary Anne, | will change the name in
the docket title so that the new company name is refiected as:

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

This correction will also be reflected in the docket title shown in the order we're issuing on 12/23.
Kay

---—--Original Message-----

From: Katherine Echternacht

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2002 4:10 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket No. 021135-El

Kay,

Please change the docket title to correspond with the name change.

Thank you,
Katherine
Tmcking: Recipient Read
Katherine Echternacht Read:12/20/02 4:41 PM
Hong Wang Read:12/20/02 4:41 PM
Sandy Moses
Mary Anne Helton
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